Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 3 March 2023 10:31 AM

To: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto); assignments; SUR

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF); Lai Kuen LUI (SPF); Hang Jia AW (SPF); Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE SURVEY on SLQ3540G Accident involving QX1209G DOA 11/12/2022
Attachments: Survey Rpt SLQ3540G.pdf

Hi Elaine,

Can we conduct Re-survey on SLQ3540G.
The 3™ party survey report (attached) repair cost is $3,400.

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat
Assistant Logistics Support Officer
Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department
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From: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 27 February 2023 4:28 pm

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; SPF LOGS ACS (SPF)
<SPF_LOGS_ACS@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI_Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg>; Hang Jia AW
(SPF) <AW_Hang_lJia@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: PRS on SLQ3540G Accident involving QX1209G DOA 11/12/2022

Dear Hafizul,
Enclosed Damage assessment report of SLQ 3540G.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Elaine | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.



Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 email: report@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 5:06 PM

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
<mengyan@lkkauto.com>; SPF LOGS ACS (SPF) <SPF_LOGS ACS@spf.gov.sg>; assighments
<assignments@I|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Report <report@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG Cui Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI Lai Kuen@spf.gov.sg>; Hang Jia AW
(SPF) <AW_Hang lJia@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: PRS on SLQ3540G Accident involving QX1209G DOA 11/12/2022

Dear Hafizul,

We are in the midst of preparing report.

Dear Report Team,

FYNA - Our ref : CS3/SPF22012407/Gvy3

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, 24 February 2023 10:33 AM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>; SPF LOGS ACS (SPF) <SPF_LOGS ACS@spf.gov.sg>; Veron Chen
(LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI Lai_Kuen@spf.gov.sg>; Hang Jia AW
(SPF) <AW_Hang Jia@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: PRS on SLQ3540G Accident involving QX1209G DOA 11/12/2022

Our ref: ACS/105/009/2022/110
Dear LKK,
Any updates on the matter?

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat

Assistant Logistics Support Officer

Corporate Services Division [ Police Logistics Department
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From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2023 1:54 pm

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; SPF LOGS ACS (SPF)

<SPF_LOGS ACS@spf.gov.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG Cui Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI Lai Kuen@spf.gov.sg>; Hang Jia AW
(SPF) <AW Hang Jia@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: PRS on SLQ3540G Accident involving QX1209G DOA 11/12/2022

Dear Farhan,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Veron,

Kindly assist. Our ref : CS3/SPF22012407/Gvy3

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2023 11:35 AM

To: SPF LOGS ACS (SPF) <SPF_LOGS ACS@spf.gov.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

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
Can we have the survey report for this case.

Best Regards,



Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat
Assistant Logistics Support Officer
Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department

HOME TEAM

o ®*TRANSFORMATION 2025 # of

.° One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

Singapore Police Force W police.gov.sg FB fb.com/singaporepoliceforce IG
Instagram.com/singaporepoliceforce

WARNING: "Privleged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is
an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.

From: SPF LOGS ACS (SPF)

Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 3:58 pm

To: 'Admin A' <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; Lai Kuen LUI (SPF) <LUI Lai Kuen@spf.gov.sg>; Hang Jia AW
(SPF) <AW_Hang Jia@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: PRS on SLQ3540G Accident involving QX1209G DOA 11/12/2022

Our ref: ACS/105/009/2022/110
Dear LKK,

Kindly arrange PRS on SLQ3540G at:

Contact Person Eric Lee 8879 9997

Email Address teamautopl@gmail.com

Survey Address 160 Sin Ming Dr, #01-14 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat
Assistant Logistics Support Officer
Corporate Services Division [ Police Logistics Department
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